
VERSION 1.0 

January 17, 2024 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 
January 17, 2024 

 

 

SUPERSTITION FIRE & MEDICAL DISTRICT BOARD 
KATHLEEN CHAMBERLAIN, BOARD CHAIRMAN 

CONNIE VAN DRIEL, BOARD CLERK 

JEFF CROSS, BOARD DIRECTOR 

JASON MOELLER, BOARD DIRECTOR 

SHAWN KURIAN, BOARD DIRECTOR 



 

 

Superstition Fire & Medical District 
Serving the Communities of Apache Junction and Gold Canyon since 1955 
 
Phone  |  (480) 982-4440 Website  |  sfmd.az.gov 
 

 

 
   

Administration Office 
565 North Idaho Road 

Apache Junction, AZ 85119 

Regional Training Center 
3700 East 16th Avenue 

Apache Junction, AZ 85119 

Fleet Services 
1455 East 18th Avenue 

Apache Junction, AZ 85119 
   

 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING AGENDA FOR January 17, 2024 
 
Call in Phone Number: 480-646-1864 
Access Pin: 1234 
 
The Board will hold a meeting on Wednesday, January 17, 2024. The meeting will be held at the Superstition Fire 
& Medical District’s Administrative Office, located at 565 N. Idaho Road, Apache Junction, Arizona. The 
meeting room will be accessible to the public at 5:00 p.m.  The meeting will be open to the public and will begin 
at 5:30 p.m. local time. 

 
A. Call to Order 
B. Pledge of Allegiance 
C. Roll Call 

 
The following agenda items are scheduled for discussion at the board meeting. The Governing Board may or may 
not decide to take action on any or all items. The order of the agenda items may or may not be taken in the order 
listed. 
 

1. Review and approval of the December 2023 financial reports and bank reconciliations.  
 
2.  Recognition of employee performance, achievements, and special recognition for community 

members.  
 
3.  Call to the Public.  

A.R.S. §38-431.01(H) A public body may make an open call to the public during a public meeting, subject to reasonable time, place, and manner 
restrictions, to all individuals to address the public body on any issue within the jurisdiction of the public body. At the conclusion of an open call 
to the public, individual members of the public body may respond to criticism made by those who have addressed the public body, may ask staff 
to review a matter, or may ask that a matter be put on a future agenda. However, members of the public body shall not discuss or take legal action 
on matters raised during an open call to the public unless the matters are properly noticed for discussion and legal action. 

 
4.  Consideration and possible approval of all consent agenda items listed below:  

 
A. Board Meeting Minutes from December 20, 2023 
B. Executive Session Minutes from December 20, 2023 
C. Portable Radios Purchase 
D. 2024 The Wedding Venue Event Firewatch Staffing & Apparatus Standby Agreement 

 
 

5.   Discussion and possible approval of the Fire District’s Independent Auditor’s Report and related 
financial statements for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2023, as required by Arizona Revised 
Statute §48-253, and as presented by Bakertilly (previously Henry & Horne, LLP) – Certified 
Public Accountants.     

 



 

2 
 

 
6.  Discussion and possible action regarding the approval and adoption of a planning calendar  
     and process for Fiscal Year 2024/2025 SFMD Revenue and Expenditure Budget. 

 
7.  Reports.  

Senior Leadership Team (SLT): 
Fire Chief John Whitney 
Assistant Chief Brian Read 
Transportation Services Director Billy Warren 
Assistant Chief Richard Mooney 
Administrative Services Director Anna Butel  
James Vincent Group 
President Colt Weddell 
 

8.  New Business / Future Agenda Items.  
 
9. Announcements and Document Signing. 
 
10. Adjourn  

 
NOTICE: The Governing Board may go into executive session for the purpose of obtaining legal advice from the Fire District's attorney(s) on any of the above 
agenda items pursuant to A.R.S. 38-431.03(A)(3). 
One or more members of the Governing Board may attend the meeting telephonically. 
Governing Board meeting agenda dated and posted (at least 24-hours before the scheduled meeting date and time). 
 
Posted on: January 11, 2024 
At:  1500 Hours 
By: Sherry Mueller 
 
The Superstition Fire & Medical District (SFMD) Administrative Office Board Meeting Room is accessible to the handicapped. In compliance with the 
American with Disabilities Act (ADA), those with special needs, such as large-type face print or other reasonable accommodations may request those through 
the SFMD Administration Office (480-982-4440) at least 24-hours before the Board Meeting.  

 



 

Go to Item 2 
 

Go to Agenda 
 

Governing Board Meeting – January 17, 2024 
Agenda Item: 1 
 
 
Agenda Item Title 
Review and approval of the December 2023 financial reports and bank reconciliations. 
 
Submitted By 
James Vincent Group 
 
Background/Discussion 
The James Vincent Group prepares the monthly financial reports. The District’s annual budget, which is adopted 
by the Board each June for the following fiscal year (July 1 – June 30), is formatted to mirror the monthly financial 
statements. The financial reports provide the Board with a monthly recap of expenditures and revenues, along 
with year-to-date account balance information.  
 
In compliance with A.R.S. §48-807(O), the following reports have been added to the monthly financial 
statements packet:  

1. Cash Flow – All Governmental Funds. 
The Cash Flow report consists of the combined cash balances of all District Funds. These balances include the 
General (100), Transport Services (150), Capital Projects (200), Special Revenue (400), Debt Principal (500), 
Debt Interest (600) and Certificates of Participation (700) Funds. The Cash Flow report is updated monthly 
with the actual revenues deposited into and actual expenditures disbursed from the District’s cash accounts. It 
is important to note the revenues and expenditures are reported on a Cash Basis. This report is generated to 
demonstrate that the fire District maintains sufficient cash available to satisfy the projected expenditures 
budgeted over the course of the fiscal year.  

2. Fund Account Bank Reconciliations. 
The reconciliation of each of the District’s Fund Cash Accounts (General (100), Transport Services (150), 
Capital Projects (200), Special Revenue (400), Debt Principal (500), and Debt Interest (600) Funds) between 
the Pinal County Treasurer’s monthly bank statement and the District’s Fund balance sheet report is 
provided. To signify Board approval of the monthly financial statements and bank reconciliations, the Board 
Chairman is requested to sign the attached Letter of Acceptance which will be kept on file at the District.  

 
Financial Impact(s)/Budget Line Item 
N/A  
 
Enclosure(s) 

*Monthly Financials provided under separate cover 
 

Recommended Motion 
“Motion to approve the December 2023 financial reports and bank reconciliations.” 

 

 



December 2023 

 

 

Superstition Fire & Medical District 

Governing Board Acceptance of Fire District’s 
Financial Statements and Bank Reconciliations 

 
 

Pursuant to A.R.S. §48-807, by the signature(s) below, the Governing Board of the Superstition Fire & Medical 
District attests to the review and approval of the following financial report(s) of the fire district for the month 
of December 2023: 
 

1. Financial Statement 
2. Bank Reconciliations 

a. General (100) Fund 
b. Transport Services (150) Fund 
c. Capital Projects (200) Fund 
d. Special Projects (400) Fund 
e. Debt Principle (500) Fund 
f. Debt Interest (600) Fund 
g. Certificates of Participation (700) Fund 

 
 
 
 
 
_____________________________________ _____________________________ 
Kathleen Chamberlain, Board Chair  Date 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



Go to Item 3 
 

Go to Agenda 

Governing Board Meeting – January 17, 2024 
Agenda Item: 2 
 
 
Agenda Item Title 
Recognition of employee performance, achievements, and special recognition for community members. 
 
Submitted By 
Fire Chief John Whitney 
Assistant Chief Brian Read 
Assistant Chief Richard Mooney 
 
  
Background/Discussion 
This is a recurring monthly item to provide the Board with information concerning superior employee 
performance, achievements, and special recognition for community members.  
 

January Service Anniversaries 
 
35 Years of Service:  
John Christensen, Engineer 
 
21 Years of Service: 
Chuck Hanson, Engineer/Paramedic 
 
3 Years of Service: 
Brady Harmon, Firefighter/Paramedic 
Andrew Silva, Paramedic 
 
2 Years of Service: 
Miki Klemesrud, Account Clerk Specialist AP/AR 
 
1 Year of Service: 
Andrew Hayes, EMT 
 
Retirement 
Roger Wood, Finance Director 
2013 - 2024 



Go to Item 4 
 

Go to Agenda 

Governing Board Meeting – January 17, 2024 
Agenda Item: 3 
 
 
Agenda Item Title 
Call to the Public  
 
A.R.S. §38-431.01(H) 
A public body may make an open call to the public during a public meeting, subject to reasonable time, place 
and manner restrictions, to allow individuals to address the public body on any issue within the jurisdiction of 
the public body. 
At the conclusion of an open call to the public, individual members of the public body may respond to criticism 
made by those who have addressed the public body, may ask staff to review a matter or may ask that a matter 
be put on a future agenda.   
However, members of the public body shall not discuss or take legal action on matters raised during an open call 
to the public unless the matters are properly noticed for discussion and legal action. 
 
Background / Discussion 
Call to the Public is provided so citizens may address the public body (Governing Board) with matters concerning 
the fire district. Arizona public meeting law provides that the public body may discuss, consider, or decide only 
matters listed on the agenda and other matters related thereto. Since the public body will generally not know 
what specific matters may be raised at call to the public, they will be unable to act until the matter is placed on 
a subsequent meeting agenda (at the Board’s discretion). The Board may also direct staff to follow up on the 
issue with the citizen.  
 
Scheduled 
None  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



Go to Item 5 
 

Go to Appendices 
 

Go to Agenda 

Governing Board Meeting – January 17, 2024  
Agenda Item: 4 
 
    
Agenda Item Title 
Consideration and possible approval of all consent agenda items as listed below:  
 

A. Board Meeting Minutes from December 20, 2023 – Appendix A 
B. Executive Session Minutes from December 20, 2023 - Appendix B   
C.  Portable Radios Purchase - Appendix C 
D. 2024 The Wedding Venue Event Firewatch Staffing & Apparatus Standby Agreement – Appendix D 

 
Background/Discussion 
The consent agenda allows the Board of Directors (BOD) to consider contracts, purchases, and other routine 
administrative matters having authorized funding within the current fiscal year budget as a single decision. Items 
may be withdrawn from the consent agenda and discussed separately upon request by any member of the BOD 
or staff. Information for each consent agenda item and corresponding supporting document is within the packet.  
 

Recommended Motion 
“Motion to approve the consent agenda items for January 17, 2024.” 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Go to Item 6 
 

Go to Agenda 

Governing Board Meeting – January 17, 2024 
Agenda Item: 5 
 
 
Agenda Item Title 
Discussion and possible approval of the Fire District’s Independent Auditor’s Report and related financial 
statements for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2023, as required by Arizona Revised Statute §48-253, and as 
presented by Baker Tilly US, LLP – Certified Public Accountants. 
 
Submitted By 
Fire Chief John Whitney 
 
Background/Discussion 
The District’s annual audit was completed as required by A.R.S. §48-253.  Steven May, Audit Supervisor – 
Baker Tilly, will be attending the Board meeting to present information regarding the audit, and will be 
available to answer questions from the Board. 
 
Financial Impact 
None 
 
Enclosures 
A hardcopy of Audit report will be provided to Board Member’s at the Board Meeting.   
 

Recommended Motion 
“Motion to approve the Fire District’s Independent Auditor’s Report and related Financial Statements for the 
fiscal year beginning July 1, 2022 and ending on June 30, 2023, as submitted by Baker Tilly, and to direct 
Staff to submit the auditor’s report to Pinal County and Maricopa County as required by ARS§48-253.” 

 





Pinal County, Arizona 

Superstition Fire & Medical District 

Annual Report 

Year Ended June 30, 2023 

Part B-Schedule of District governing board regular meetings 

Date I I Time Location of meeting Locations of public notices 

07/20/22 5:30 PM SFMD Aclmin - I I) SFMD Administration Office

08/17/22 5:30 Prvt SrMD Aclmin - I 565 N. Idaho Road, Apache Junction, AZ 85119 

09/21 /22 5:30 PM SrMD Aclrnin - I 

I 0/19/22 5:30 PM SFMD Aclmin - I 2) SFM D Regional Training Center (RTC)

11/16/22 5:30 PM SFrvlD Aclmin - I 3700 E. 16th An., Apache Junction, AZ 85119 

12/21 /22 5:30 PM SFMD Aclrnin - I 

01/18/23 5:30 PM SFMD Acl111in - I 3J 1-'irl' Station 26� Community lfoom 

02/15/23 5:30 PM SFrvlD Aclrnin - I 7557 E. US 60, Gold Can�·on, AZ 851 I 9 

03/15/23 5:30 PM SFMD' Aclrnin - I 

04/12/23 5:30 PM SFMD Aclmin - I 4) SFMD Website - w,rw.sfmd.az.gov

05/16/23 5:30 PM SrMD Aclmin - I 

06/21/23 5:30 PM SFMD Aclmin - I 

Part C-Legal description of boundary changes occurring during the fiscal year 

,L\ri1.011a Auditor c�nernl 1()121 







































Go to Item 7 
 

Go to Agenda 

Governing Board Meeting – January 17, 2024 
Agenda Item: 6 
 
Agenda Item Title 
Discussion and possible action regarding adoption of the 2024/2025 fiscal year budget planning calendar.  
 
Submitted By 
James Vincent Group 
Fire Chief John Whitney 
 
Background/Discussion 
Each year SFMD engages in a budget planning process for the upcoming fiscal year. During this process all 
divisions calculate budget expenditures and potential revenue. The schedule represents a streamlined approach 
to ensure that the board and other stakeholders have visibility to the planning efforts. Additionally, this calendar 
provides staff with clear direction throughout the process.   

Key Features of the Budget Calendar: 

• Preliminary Property Tax Abstracts (Pinal and Maricopa Counties) 
• Preliminary Revenue Budget Estimate 
• 2024/25 Key Initiatives – High-level summary 
• Preliminary Budget Status 
• Tentative Budget 
• Consolidated Tentative Budget §A.R.S. 48-805.02(A) 

Financial Impact 
N/A 
 
Enclosure(s) 
FY 2024/2025 Budget Planning Calendar will be provided during the board meeting. 
 

Recommended Motion 
“Motion to adopt the Fiscal Year 2024/2025 Budget Planning Calendar as presented” 

 



 

Go to Item 8 
 

Go to Agenda 
 

Governing Board Meeting – January 17, 2024 
Agenda Item: 7 
 
 
Agenda Item Title 
Reports 
 
 
Background / Discussion 
This item is for the fire chief and his staff to share information with the Board of items occurring within, or 
related to, the fire district. Any item shared is for information only. Upon request of the Board, any item shared 
during this agenda item may be moved to the agenda for future meetings. Board discussion, other than clarifying 
questions, cannot occur and no action, position, or direction may occur until the specific item is placed on the 
agenda. 
 
 Senior Leadership Team 
 Labor 

 
 
 

Recommended Motion: 
N/A 

 



 

Go to Item 9 
 

Go to Agenda 
 

Governing Board Meeting – January 17, 2024 
Agenda Item: 8 
 
Agenda Item Title 
New Business / Future Agenda Items 
 
 
 
 
Financial Impact 
N/A 
 
 
Enclosure(s) 
N/A 
 
 

Recommended Motion: 
“TBD” 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



 

Go to Item 10 
 

Go to Agenda 
 

Governing Board Meeting – January 17, 2024 
Agenda Item: 9 
 
 
Agenda Item Title 
Announcements and Document Signing 
 
 
Background / Discussion 
The BOD and staff may share and discuss items to be placed on future BOD agendas. 
 
 

Recommended Motion: 
N/A 

 
 



 
Go to Agenda 

 

Governing Board Meeting – January 17, 2024 
Agenda Item: 10 
 
 
Agenda Item Title 
Adjournment 
 
 

Recommended Motion: 
“Motion to adjourn the Board meeting.” 

 
 

 

  

 

 

 

  



 
 

Go to Agenda 

Appendix A 
 
A. Board Meeting Minutes from December 20, 2023 

 
Submitted By 
Board Secretary Sherry Mueller 
 
Background / Discussion 
The board meeting minutes of the previous meeting(s) are provided for the BOD to approve. If the BOD would 
like to discuss the minutes, they may be removed from the consent agenda. After approval, minutes are signed 
by the Clerk of the Board and kept as the official public record.  
 
Financial Impact/Budget Line Item 
N/A 
 
Enclosure(s) 
December 20, 2023 Board Meeting Minutes 
 



 

 

Superstition Fire & Medical District 
Serving the Communities of Apache Junction and Gold Canyon since 1955 
 
Phone  |  (480) 982-4440 Website  |  sfmd.az.gov 
 

 

 
   

Administration Office 
565 North Idaho Road 

Apache Junction, AZ 85119 

Regional Training Center 
3700 East 16th Avenue 

Apache Junction, AZ 85119 

Fleet Services 
1455 East 18th Avenue 

Apache Junction, AZ 85119 
   

 

Governing Board Meeting Minutes 
DECEMBER 20, 2023 
PURSUANT TO A.R.S. §38.431.02, NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN TO THE GENERAL PUBLIC THAT THE 
SUPERSTITION FIRE & MEDICAL DISTRICT GOVERNING BOARD OF DIRECTORS HELD A 
MEETING ON WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 20, 2023. THE MEETING WAS HELD AT THE 
SUPERSTITION FIRE & MEDICAL DISTRICT’S ADMINISTRATION OFFICE, 565 N. IDAHO ROAD, 
APACHE JUNCTION, ARIZONA. 
THIS MEETING WAS OPEN TO THE GENERAL PUBLIC AND BEGAN AT 5:30 PM. 

 
 
 
A. Call to Order 

Chairman Chamberlain called the meeting to order at 5:30 PM. 
 

B. Pledge of Allegiance 
The Pledge of Allegiance led by Retired Captain Mark Gomez 
 

C. Roll Call 
Board Members in attendance were Chairman Kathleen Chamberlain, Clerk Connie Van Driel, 
Director Jeff Cross, and Director Shawn Kurian.   Director Jason Moeller arrived late at 6:10 p.m. 
and attended via conference phone. 
 
Senior Leadership Team in attendance were Fire Chief John Whitney, Transportation Services 
Director Billy Warren, Administrative Services Director Anna Butel, Ben Archer with James 
Vincent Group, Chief Dave Pohlmann and President Colt Weddell.  Also in attendance was Sherry 
Mueller, Human Resources Generalist / Board Secretary.  Attorney William Whittington attended 
via conference phone. 
 

1. Review and approval of the November 2023 financial reports and bank reconciliations.  
 
     Motion by Clerk Van Driel to approve the November 2023 financial reports and bank  
     reconciliations. 
 
     Seconded by Director Kurian  
     Vote 4 ayes, 0 nays, MOTION PASSED.   

              (Director Moeller not on the phone until 6:10 p.m.) 
 
 
 



 

2 
 

2. Recognition of employee performance, achievements, and special recognition for community 
members.  

 
           December  Anniversaries  
            
           11 Years of Service:   
           George Nasello, Fire Mechanic II 
 
           3 Years of Service: 
           Steven Schaeken, Firefighter 
           Bradley Powers, EMT 
 
           2 Years of Service: 
           Brian Read, Assistant Chief 
 
 Banner Goldfield Paramedic of the Year Award 
 Ryan Tonelli, Paramedic 
 
 Community Appreciation 
 Christian Women of Golden Vista - $500 Donation 
 Salt River Pima-Maricopa Indian Community (SRPMIC) Grant 12% 
 Friends of Freedom – Green Mountain Grill Donation 
 
           Promotions 
           Captain Adam Rodriguez 
           Engineer Brian Garten 
 
           Retirement 
           Captain Mark Gomez 
           1991 - 2023 
 

3. Call to the Public.  
     None   
    

4. Consideration and possible approval of all consent agenda items listed below: 
 
A. Board Meeting Minutes from November 15, 2023 
B. Transfer of funds for the January 1, 2024 Chase Refinancing Bond debt service interest 

payment 
C. Transfer of funds for the January 1, 2024 Certificate of Participation (COP) US Bank Debt 

Interest Payment 
D. 2024 The Wedding Venue Event Firewatch Staffing and Apparatus Standby Agreement 
E. Renaissance Festival Contract for Fire and Medical Services 2024 
 

             Motion by Director Cross to approve all consent agenda items for December 20, 2023 
 
      Seconded by Director Kurian 
      Vote 4  ayes, 0 nays, MOTION PASSED 

            (Director Moeller not on the phone until 6:10 p.m.) 



 

3 
 

5. Discussion and possible action regarding conflict of interest or potential conflict of interest 
of SFMD Governing Board Members. 
 
Board Members completed the annual requirement of completing the conflict of interest or 
potential conflict of interest form which are on file for 2024. 

 
6. Discussion and possible approval of the 2024 disclosure statement of meeting notice posting 
     locations and dates for the Superstition Fire & Medical District Governing Board Meetings and 

Local Pension Board Meetings. 
 
          Motion by Clerk Van Driel to approve filing the 2024 disclosure statement with board meeting   
          dates and times with the Pinal and Maricopa County Board of Supervisors and for posting meeting  
          notices and agendas at the locations specified in the statement and on the District’s website. 

     
    Seconded by Director Kurian  
    Vote 4 ayes, 0 nays, MOTION PASSED 
    (Director Moeller not on the phone until 6:10 p.m.) 
 

7. Discussion and possible approval regarding Policy 1019: Awards and Recognition. 
 
Motion by Director Kurian to approve Policy 1019: Awards and Recognition. 

             
          Seconded by Director Cross 

    Vote 4 ayes, 0 nays, MOTION PASSED 
    (Director Moeller not on the phone until 6:10 p.m.) 
 
 

8. Discussion and update regarding the progress of the new fire station development. 
  
           Timelines & Processes 

      Agreement Process: 
• Reviewed draft agreement 
• Halted execution of the agreement (based on contingency needs) 
• Began renegotiations with stakeholders 
• Research opportunities and limitations 
• Conducted data-based analysis 
• Renegotiated agreement with temporary facility agreement 
• Multiple processes occurring at the same time 
• SFMD & Regional Partner Experience 

 
          References 

• Managing Fire & Emergency Services – International City/County Management Association 
(ICMA) 

• SFMD Standards of Coverage 
• SFMD call data 
 Six fiscal years 
 Analysis of data for similar areas within District 

• SFMD & Regional Partner Calls per Resident Data 
 



 

4 
 

           Data-Based Analysis 
• Research – Station costs, best practices, timing needs, etc. 
• Recent builds, Design considerations, timing needs, etc. 
• Financial Analysis 
 Tax revenue timing 
 Lease purchase requirements & timing 
 Financing options 
 M&O Analysis – (staffing w/rover additions (staffing calculator), furnishings, pumper, 

ambo, known costs, etc.) 
• Call Rate Analysis 
• Pacing of development (provided by builder) 
• Standards of coverage review – (not recent but relatively consistent) 
• Similar type area comparison 
• Contingency Plan(s) Analysis 

 
           Synopsis 

• Agreement: $500K held for a temporary station 
 Released at 4000 homes on the tax rolls 

• Vision: Break ground on FS266 in the fall/winter of 2025 
 
           Next Steps 

• On-going monitoring of community growth & development 
• Gannt Chart Timelines 
• Researching Financing Options 
• Grants 
• Design Discussions 
• Architect/Contractor/Consultation Solicitation 
No Motion 
 
 

9. Discussion, presentation, and possible approval of a commitment to purchase (through a capital 
lease) one 2024 Horton 623 Ambulance with warranty, power loader and cot. 

      
          Motion by Clerk Van Driel to approve the commitment to purchase one 2024 Horton 623  
          ambulance through a capital lease.  
             
          Seconded by Director Cross 

    Vote 5 ayes, 0 nays, MOTION PASSED 
 

 
10. Discussion, presentation, and possible approval of the 2022/2023 Annual Report and 

possible adoption of Resolution #2023-12-20-04. 
 
District Snapshot:  
• Advanced Business Activities  
• Creating a Cultural Shift  
• Future Focus 

 
 



 

5 
 

           Response Standards: 
• Incident Type Categories 
• Total Incidents – 12,282 
• Average Response Time Emergent Incidents – 4:39 
• Annual Call Volume with 5-Year Projection 
• Seasonal Index – Peak Months 

 
Fire Suppression 
• Types of Fires 
• Pre-Incident Value of Property & Content - $6,215,100 
• Saved Value of Property & Content - $3,728,500 
• Percentage of Property & Content Saved – 60% 
• Average Response Time for Emergency Calls 

 
Emergency Medical Services 
• 5 Year Cardiac Arrest Survival Rate 
• EMS Call Types 

 
Transport Services 
• Transport Volume – Projected Increase 
• Transport Services Requests  
• Code 3 Ambulance Response Time Compliance 

 
Training 
• Training Hours by Category 

 
Community Services 
• Fire Prevention Activities 
• Community Services Activities 
• 5th Grade Hands-Only CPR 
• Demonstrations Hands-Only CPR 

 
Community Engagement 
• Firewise Community 
• 4th of July 
• Halloween Trunk-or-Treat 
• Winter Holiday Event 
• April Pools Day 
• Lost Dutchman Days Rodeo 
• Lost Dutchman Marathon 
• Veterans Day Parade 
• Varsity Football Standby 
 
Funding Insights 
• Grant Funding Opportunities 
 
 
 



 

6 
 

Annual Budget 
• Budget Income Summary 
• Compensation for Fiscal Year 2022/2023 
• Expenditures for Fiscal Year 2022/2023 

 
Employee Recognition 
• Promotions 
• Firefighter Recruit Academy Graduates 
• 7 New Employees 
• 4 Retirements  
 
One Mission, One Community, One Family, One SFMD 
 
Motion by Director Kurian to approve the 2022/2023 Annual Report and adoption of Resolution  
#2023-09-20-04: Formally Adopting the 2022/2023 Annual Report. 

             
          Seconded by Clerk Van Driel 

    Vote 5 ayes, 0 nays, MOTION PASSED 
 
 

11. Senior Leadership Team Reports  
 
     Fire Chief Report 
• Recruitment & Retention – Chief Officers 
• Workers Compensation Planning & Conversation 
• EVRA Recruit Meeting & Graduation 
• All-Staff Meeting 
• Fire Chief Forum 
• 40-hour Holiday Potluck 
• SRPMIC 

 12% Partnership Celebration 
 
Kudos: 

• Captain Chris Robson  
• Firefighter/Paramedic Jordan Wilkes 
• Firefighter/Paramedic Zach Rodenburg 
• Firefighter/Paramedic David Tavares 
• Captain Jeff Ehrlich 
• Captain Travis Yates 
• Chief Pohlmann  

 
     Emergency Services 
• Wrap up Volume II Command Training with Captains 
• Paramedic Graduation 
• East Valley AC meeting – end-of-year wrap-up 
 Hiring status 
 Upcoming regional academies/Paramedic programs 

• Ops Administration 



 

7 
 

 Medical Tracking/Work Status Report 
 Probationary Rotation Packets 
 Response update to US60 – BC261 to respond to all incidents on the US60 

 
Significant Incidents 

• 11/17/2023 (C-Shift) – City of Mesa Commercial Fire.  Signal Butte and Main.  Fire contained to  
            the suite of origin.  No reported firefighter or civilian injuries. 

• 11/21/2023 (C-Shift) – Law Enforcement Pursuit involving Mesa, PCSO, and DPS.  Two PCSO 
officers refused treatment and transport.  An unrestrained driver transported Code 3 to Banner 
Desert. 

• 11/22/2023 (C-Shift) – 2 and 1 Medical MVA, Ironwood and Guadalupe.  Extrication required.  
One patient transported Code 3. 

• 11/25/2023 (A-Shift) – GSW with injury.  One deceased, one transported via helicopter, one 
minor transported by ground. 

• Monthly Incident Call Volume 
 

Training 
• East Valey Recruit Academy Graduation 
• Live Fire Training and TRT 
• Company Training – Hose Deployment 
• Ladder Company Training – Extrication 
 

EMS 
• Attended Volume II Command Training 
• Regional Meetings 
 EMS, ROCC, and East Valley 

• Fire Recruit Graduation & Paramedic Graduation 
• Administered 2024 Paramedic Entrance Exam 
• SFMD sending three personnel to Chandler Fire’s Program 
• Met with leadership from Banner Baywood and Banner Goldfield 
• Monthly and FYTD Training Hours 
• IDS (Intelligent Dispensing System) deployed at FS261 and FS263 
• Attended the Zero Suicide Committee Meeting  
• Started Advanced Cardiac Life Support and CPR Skills for Recertification under Applied 

Resuscitation and Education & Specialized Training 
• EMS Training session for Image Trend report writer – instructed by Director Warren 
 
    Transportation Services 
• New Hire Training for Paramedic Trevor Anderson 
• Assisted with the 2023 AEMS Fall Forum 
• Met with Leadership from Banner Baywood and Banner Goldfield 
• Image Trend report writer training 
• East Valley Agency Meeting, EMS ROCC 
• AEMS Education Committee Meeting 
• AEMS Functional Meeting 
• Ambulance Commander Collection Utility training 
• Digitech annual review meeting 
• Banner Goldfield/Ironwood EMS and Law Enforcement quarterly luncheon 



 

8 
 

• SFMD EMS Committee meeting 
• DHS Ambulance Committee meeting 
• ARCR submitted to AZDHS 
• Monthly Transportation Volume 
• CON Compliance through November 2023 
 
    Support Services 
    Fire Prevention 
• Plan Reviews – 17 
• Inspections – 18 
• Citizen Requests or Assistance – 5 
• Environmental Requests, Permits, Concerns, Knox Box Assistance - 30 
 
     Community Risk Reduction 
• Community Events – 9 
• Fire Safety Presentations - 3 
• Car Seat Replacements – 3 
• School Pub Ed Presentations – 0 
• AED/CCR Presentations - 7 
 
• SFMD hosted the annual SafeKids Car Seat Recycle Event 
• Imagine Prep First Responder Celebration 
• Superstition Mountain HOA Pancake Breakfast & To Drive 
• City of Apache Junction Holiday Event 
• Holiday Light Parade – L264 
• Pinal County Open House 
• 265 hosted Headstart/Superstition Mountain HOA Holiday Outreach 
• CPR Demos at Bee Happy for Oden 5K Run 
• 263 to Santa & Mrs. Clause to Boy’s & Girl’s Club Christmas Party 
• Recruit Graduation 
• Local Planning Committee Meeting (LEPC) 
• Valley Fire Marshal’s Meeting 
• Special Events Meeting 
• Pancake Breakfast at 264 

 
    Administrative Services 
• SRPMIC Grant Funding Received $111,983.83 
• DFFM Cooperator Agreement – 11/29/2023 
• UKG/Vimly – UKG integration complete – 12/5/2023 
• UKG ACA Implementation Meetings – 12/6/2023 
• Records Retention – 12/7/2023 
• Captain Promotional Process 
 Prep classes kick off in January with testing through the month of February 

• Pardon Our Dust 
 Changes are coming inside and out; 
 Drywall fixes / Carpeting / Furniture / Professional Setting 

• Trevor Anderson, Paramedic / New Hire 
 



 

9 
 

    Financial Services 
    November 2023 Financial Highlights by James Vincent Group – Ben Archer 
• YTD Property Tax Revenue under budget  
• YTD Transport Revenue over budget  
• YTD Expenses – continue to be under budget across all categories 

 
     12. Possible vote to go into Executive Session for personnel matters pursuant to A.R.S. § 38-  

    431.03(A)(1) and legal advice pursuant to A.R.S. § 38-431.03(A)(3) and possible instructions   
    to legal counsel pursuant to A.R.S. § 38-431.03(A)(4) re: Fire Chief John Whitney’s   
    Annual Evaluation.   

  
         Motion by Clerk Van Driel to go into Executive Session at 7:13 p.m. for personnel matters   
         pursuant to A.R.S. § 38-431.03(A)(1) and legal advice pursuant to A.R.S. § 38-431.03(A)(3) and  
          possible instructions to legal counsel pursuant to A.R.S. § 38-431.03(A)(4) re: Fire Chief John  
          Whitney’s Annual Evaluation. 
 

    Seconded by Director Cross 
    Vote 5 ayes, 0 nays, MOTION PASSED 

 
 
    13. Public Session.  Discussion and possible action regarding the Fire Chief’s Annual Evaluation. 

 
Chairman Chamberlain stated that Chief Whitney has exceeded the Board’s expectations and 
received a very favorable Annual Evaluation.  Each Board Member thanked Chief Whitney for his 
hard work and building a great SFMD team. 
 

    14. New Business / Future Agenda Items 
None 

 
    15. Announcements / Document Signing 

Clerk Van Driel announced that a former SFMD Board Member was recently hospitalized and is 
now in rehab in Mesa recovering from a fall. 
 
 

    16. Adjourn  
 

          Motion by Director Cross to adjourn the board meeting at 9:20 p.m. 
     
    Seconded by Director Kurian  
    Vote 5 ayes, 0 nays, MOTION PASSED 
 
 
 
 
  Governing Board Approval: 

 
 
 

___________________________ 
Board Clerk Connie Van Driel    



 
 

Go to Agenda 

Appendix B 
 

B.  Executive Session Minutes from December 20, 2023 
 
Submitted By 
Board Secretary Sherry Mueller 
 
Background / Discussion 
Executive Meeting Minutes are not provided to the public  
 
Financial Impact/Budget Line Item 
N/A 
 
Enclosure(s) 
No Enclosures 



 
 

Go to Agenda 

Appendix C 
 
    C.  Portable Radios Purchase 
 
 
Submitted By  
Assistant Chief Richard Mooney 
 
 
Background/Discussion  
SFMD has received grant funds to purchase 10 portable radios. The original quote was submitted with the 
grant. It was later found that the radios were not intrinsically safe and required an upgrade to eliminate the 
hazard. The additional cost was not part of the grant request, so SFMD is required to cover the upgrade cost, 
which is $4,758.28. 
 
Financial Impact(s)/Budget Line Item  
The financial impact is $4,758.28 from a $108,107.95 purchase of portable radios. 
 
Enclosure(s) 
The original and new radio quotes. 
  
 



APX™ 8000HXE
ALL-BAND P25 HAZLOC PORTABLE RADIO

360 Degrees of Safety. 
AS FIREFIGHTERS, YOU ROUTINELY PUT YOURSELVES IN HARM’S  
WAY. YOU SHOULDN’T NEED TO WORRY THAT THE EQUIPMENT  
YOU CARRY IS UP TO THE TASK.

APX 8000HXE is certified to Div 1 HazLoc standards, you can be confident entering areas 
where unknown chemicals and gases add to an already dangerous situation. Breaking 
communication barriers, all-band technology connects you with other agencies and 
departments, no matter which frequency they’re on. And when you need to relay a message in 
a cacophony of alarms and sirens, the Adaptive Audio Engine dynamically adjusts the radio’s 
audio response for optimal intelligibility, every time.

We collaborated closely with fire and rescue workers to develop the APX 8000HXE, and 
that’s why it’s ready for anything - submersion in deep water, impacts that would destroy a 
typical radio. With exaggerated controls for gloved-hand use, a pressure-tested tempered 
glass display and a shock-absorbing aluminum alloy endoskeleton, the APX 8000HXE delivers 
instant communication with total reliability.

Because every second matters when you’re saving lives.

DATA SHEET |  APX 8000HXE



Respond with Confidence
Certified to Div1 HazLoc standards, the  
APX 8000HXE is safe to use in areas where 
there are high concentrations of flammable 
gas, vapor, liquid, or dust.

Sound Matters
Make sure you can hear — and be heard. The 
APX 8000HXE adaptive audio engine gives you the 
loudest, most intelligible audio in any environment, 
even at maximum volume.

Purpose-Built. Mission-Ready.
Communicate instantly when lives are on the line. 
With an intuitive design and exaggerated controls, 
the APX 8000HXE is purpose-built for fire and 
rescue workers.

All Bands, No Boundaries
The APX 8000HXE transmits and receives on all 
commonly used frequencies, so your fire and rescue 
workers can communicate with different agencies 
using the same radio.

Conquer Chaos
With a water-tight seal, drop-resistant dual battery 
latch, pressure-tested tempered glass display and 
a shock-absorbing aluminum alloy endoskeleton, 
the APX 8000HXE is built to survive everything from 
falls to floods.

All the Support You Need
We offer various managed services so you can 
manage in the way that suits you best.

https://drive.google.com/�le/d/1RK-7sc78ekSkAF4ihniNc3D-Wy1aUYcx/view?usp=drive_link

DATA SHEET |  APX 8000HXE



6.
9 

in
 

(1
76

.5
 m

m
)

1.
1 

in
(2

5.
5 

m
m

)
2.

2 
in

 
(5

6 
m

m
)

3.3 in 
(84mm)

Weight with standard battery 
22.7 oz (643 g)

Accessory connector  
with water / dust seal

Waterproof speaker  
with 5 W of audio power

Enlarged PTT button  
for gloved users

Full color front display

Multi-microphone  
noise cancellation

Ergonomic emergency 

T-Grip shape for secure 

Available with display  
and keypad options

Recess for custom labeling

HazLoc battery

Standard XE all-band antenna

3x side 
programmable 
buttons

Angled volume knob 
for ease of access

Top display for on-belt 
status updates

DATA SHEET |  APX 8000HXE



INGRESS PROTECTION
MIL-STD Delta-T, IP68 submersion (2 m, 4 hr) (Standard)

OTHER FEATURES
Text Messaging

Voice Announcements

Radio Profiles

Dynamic Zone

Intelligent Lighting

IMPRES 2 Battery

RFID Volume Knob1

Digital Tone Signaling1

Instant Recall

Intelligent Priority Scan

DIMENSIONS
RADIO WITHOUT BATTERY

Height (radio body) 6.7 in (169.7 mm)

Width 3.3 in (84 mm)

Depth 2.2 in (56 mm)

Weight (Model 3.5 & 2.5) 15.9 oz (450 g)

Weight (Model 1.5) 16.3 oz (462 g)

RADIO WITH STANDARD BATTERY

Height (radio body) 6.9 in (176.5 mm)

Width 3.3 in (84 mm)

Depth 2.2 in (56 mm)

Weight (Model 3.5 & 2.5) 22.9 oz (650 g)

Weight (Model 1.5) 23.4 oz (662 g)

SECURITY
Single-key ADP Encryption

Software Key

P25 Authentication1

Multikey for 128 keys and multi-algorithm1

Over-the-air Rekeying (OTAR)1

Features

1  Optional.  
2  Review accessory catalog and UL manual for more details.  
3  Review UL manual for more details.

*Groups C only applies to UL.

Check with your Motorola Solutions representative for SmartConnect availability in your area.

OPERATION MODES
Digital Trunking: 9600 Baud APCO P25 Phase 1 FDMA and Phase 2 TDMA

Analog Trunking: 3600 Baud SmartNet®, SmartZone®, Omnilink

Digital Conventional: APCO 25

Analog Trunking: MDC 1200, Quik-Call II

ASTRO 25 Integrated Voice & Data (optional)

AUDIO FEATURES
3 W Speaker with Adaptive Equalization

Adaptive Dual-sided Operation

Adaptive Noise Suppression Intensity

Adaptive Gain Control

Adaptive Windporting

Compatible with IMPRES 2 Audio Accessories2

CONNECTIVITY
Mission-Critical Bluetooth (version 4.0)

Wi-Fi (802.11b/g/n)1

Data Modem Collaboration over Wi-Fi1

SmartConnect via WiFi1

MANAGEMENT
Customer Programming Software (CPS), version R12.00.00 or later

Radio Management

Over-the-air Programming (OTAP)1

SAFETY
Location-Tracking (GPS and GLONASS)

Mission-critical Geofence1

Man Down / Fall Alert1

MODELS AVAILABLE
All-band: VHF, UHF (ranges 1 and 2), 700 and 800 MHz, Model 1.5, 2.5, and 3.5

HAZLOC (UL/CSA)
Class I, Div 1, Groups C*, D;
Class I, Div 2, Groups A, B, C, D; 
Class II, Div 1, Group E, F, G;
Class III; T3C.3

DATA SHEET |  APX 8000HXE



RADIO MODELS
MODEL 3.5 MODEL 2.5 MODEL 1.5

Display

Full bitmap color LCD front display 
• 2 lines of status icons

• 4 lines of text x 14 characters
• 1 line of menu x 3 keys

• White backlight

Full bitmap color LCD front display 
 • 2 lines of status icons

 • 4 lines of text x 14 characters
 • 1 line of menu x 3 keys

 • White backlight

N/A

Full bitmap mono LCD top display 
• 1 line of text x 8 characters

  • 1 line of status icons
• Multi-color backlight

Full bitmap mono LCD top display 
• 1 line of text x 8 characters

  • 1 line of status icons
• Multi-color backlight

Full bitmap mono LCD top display 
• 1 line of text x 8 characters

  • 1 line of status icons
• Multi-color backlight

Keypad

4x3 keypad -

N/A

3 soft keys 3 soft keys

4-way navigation pad 4-way navigation pad

Home key Home key

Data key Data key

Channel Capacity 3000 3000 3000

FLASHport Memory 2 GB 2 GB 2 GB

Part Number H91TGD9PW9AN H91TGD9PW8AN H91TGD9PW4AN

Buttons and Switches

Non-slip PTT button Non-slip PTT button Non-slip PTT button

Emergency button (orange) Emergency button (orange) Emergency button (orange)

Power / volume knob (angled) Power / volume knob (angled) Power / volume knob (angled)

Rotary selector, 16-position Rotary selector, 16-position Rotary selector, 16-position

Concentric switch, 2-position Concentric switch, 2-position Concentric switch, 2-position

A/B/C switch, 3-position A/B/C switch, 3-position A/B/C switch, 3-position

3 programmable side buttons 3 programmable side buttons 3 programmable side buttons

DATA SHEET |  APX 8000HXE



TRANSMITTER
VHF UHF 1 UHF 2 700MHz 800MHz

Frequency Range / Bandsplits 136-174 MHz 380-470 MHz 450-520 MHz 792-806 MHz 806-825, 851-870 MHz

Channel Spacing1 12.5 / 20 / 25 kHz 12.5 / 20 / 25 kHz 12.5 / 20 / 25 kHz 12.5 / 20 / 25 kHz 12.5 / 20 / 25 kHz

Maximum Frequency Separation Full Bandsplit Full Bandsplit Full Bandsplit Full Bandsplit Full Bandsplit

Rated RF Output Power (Adjustable)2 1-6 W 1-5 W 1-5 W 1-2.5 W 1-3 W

Frequency Stability (-30 °C to +60 °C; +25 °C Ref.)2 ±1.0 ppm ±1.0 ppm ± 1.0 ppm ± 1.0 ppm ± 1.0 ppm

Modulation Limiting (12.5 / 20 / 25 kHz channel)2 ±2.5 / ±4 / ±5 kHz ±2.5 / ±4 / ±5 kHz ±2.5 / ±4 / ±5 kHz ±2.5 / ±4 / ±5 kHz ±2.5 / ±4 / ±5 kHz

Emissions (conducted and radiated)2 -75 dBc -75 dBc -75 dBc -75 dBc -75 dBc

Audio Response2 +1, -3 dB +1, -3 dB +1, -3 dB +1, -3 dB +1, -3 dB 

FM Hum and Noise (12.5 / 25 kHz channel)2 -51 / -51 dB -51 / -51 dB -47 / -51 dB -47 / -49 dB -46 / -49 dB

Audio Distortion (12.5 / 25 kHz channel)2 0.50% / 0.90% 0.50% / 0.90% 0.60% / 0.90% 0.90% / 0.90% 0.90% / 0.60%

RECEIVER
VHF UHF 1 UHF 2 700MHz 800MHz

Frequency Range / Bandsplits 136-174 MHz 380-470 MHz 450-520 MHz 762-776 MHz 851-870 MHz

Channel Spacing1 12.5 / 20 / 25 kHz 12.5 / 20 / 25 kHz 12.5 / 20 / 25 kHz 12.5 / 20 / 25 kHz 12.5 / 20 / 25 kHz

Maximum Frequency Separation Full Bandsplit Full Bandsplit Full Bandsplit Full Bandsplit Full Bandsplit

Audio Output at Rated2 3 W 3 W 3 W 3 W 3 W

Audio Output at Max2 5 W 5 W 5 W 5 W 5 W

Frequency Stability (-30 °C to +60 °C; +25 °C Ref.)2 ±1.0 ppm ±1.0 ppm ±1.0 ppm ±1.0 ppm ±1.0 ppm

Analog Sensitivity (12 dB SINAD) Standard2 0.168 µV 
(-122.5 dBm)

0.199 µV 
(-121.0 dBm)

0.199 µV 
(-121.0 dBm)

0.224 µV 
(-120.0 dBm)

0.224 µV 
(-120.0 dBm)

Digital Sensitivity (1% BER)3 0.251 µV 
(-119.0 dBm)

0.282 µV 
(-118.0 dBm)

0.282 µV 
(-118.0 dBm)

0.316 µV 
(-117.0 dBm)

0.316 µV 
(-117.0 dBm)

Digital Sensitivity (5% BER)3 0.149 µV 
(-123.5 dBm)

0.158 µV 
(-123.0 dBm)

0.158 µV 
(-123.0 dBm)

0.211 µV 
(-120.5 dBm)

0.211 µV 
(-120.5 dBm)

Selectivity (12.5 / 25 kHz channel)2 -77 / -82 dB -74 / -80 dB -74 / -80 dB -72 / -79 dB -72 / -78 dB

Intermodulation (12.5 / 25 kHz channel) Standard2 -82 dB -80 dB -80 dB -81 dB -80 dB

Spurious Rejection2 -92 dB -98 dB -98 dB -98 dB -98 dB

FM Hum and Noise (12.5 / 25 kHz channel)2 -55 / -57 dB -54 / -56 dB -54 / -56 dB -53 / -55 dB -52 / -54 dB

Audio Distortion2 0.90% 0.90% 0.90% 0.90% 0.90%

BATTERIES
PART NO TYPE CAPACITY HAZLOC DIMENSIONS WEIGHT AVAILABILITY

PMNN4547 Li-Ion IMPRES 2 3100 mAh Y 3.4 x 2.3 x 1.8 in (86 x 59 x 45 mm) 7.1 oz (201 g) Standard

1 Please refer to local regulations for available channel bandwidths. 
2 Measured conductively in analog mode per TIA / EIA 603 under nominal conditions. 

3 Measured conductively in digital mode per TIA / EIA IS 102.

DATA SHEET |  APX 8000HXE



ENCRYPTION

Supported Encryption Algorithms ADP, 256-bit AES, DES, DES-XL, DES-OFB, DVP-XL,  
Localized Algorithm

Encryption Algorithm Capacity 8

Encryption Keys per Radio
1024 keys
Programmable for 128 Common Key References (CKR) 
or 16 Physical Identifiers (PID)

Encryption Frame Re-sync Interval 360 ms (P25 CAI)

Encryption Keying Local Key Loader and Over the Air Rekeying (OTAR)

Synchronization XL – Counter Addressing
OFB – Output Feedback

Vector Generator National Institute of Standards and Technology (NIST) 
approved random number generator

Encryption Type Digital and SecureNet

Key Storage Tamper-protected volatile or non-volatile memory

Key Erasure Keyboard command and tamper detection

Standards FIPS 140-3 Level 3
FIPS 197

HOUSING COLOR
Housing Color High Impact Green only

GPS
Constellations GPS and GLONASS

Tracking Sensitivity -164 dBm

Accuracy4 <5 meters (95%)

Cold Start4 <60 seconds (95%)

Hot Start4 <5 seconds (95%)

Mode of Operation Autonomous (Non-Assisted)

AUDIO
Audio Output at Rated 3 W

Audio Output at Max 5 W

Audio Response (EIA) +1, -3 dB

Speech Loudness at 12 in (300 mm) 105 phon

Audio Features

Adaptive Equalization
Adaptive Dual-sided Operation
Adaptive Noise Suppression Intensity
Adaptive Gain Control
Adaptive Windporting
IMPRES 2 Audio 

WIRELESS
BLUETOOTH®

Frequency Range: 2402 - 2480 MHz

Mission Critical Wireless Bluetooth 2.1 uses 96 bit encryption for pairing and 128 bit 
encryption for voice, signaling and data. The radio supports up to 6 data connections  
and 1 audio connection

Bluetooth Low Energy uses 128-bit AES-CCM encryption

WLAN

Wi-Fi® 802.11 b/g/n

Frequency Range: 2400 - 2483.5 MHz

Supports WPA-2, WPA, WEP security protocols

Radio can be pre-provisioned with up to 20 SSIDs

REGULATORY INFORMATION
FCC ID All-Band FCC ID: AZ489FT7111

IC ID All-Band IC ID: 109U-89FT7111

Emission  
Designators

LMR 8K10F1D, 8K10F1E, 8K10F1W, 11K0F3E,  
16K0F3E, 20K0F1E

Bluetooth 852KF1D, 1M17F1D, 1M19F1D

WLAN (Wi-Fi) 13M7G1D, 17M0D1D, 18M1D1D

ENVIRONMENTAL
Operating Temperature3 -30 to +60 ºC (-22 to +140 ºF)

Storage Temperature1 -40 to +85 ºC (-40 to +185 ºF)

Humidity Per MIL-STD 810

ESD IEC 61000-4-2

Dust Resistance IP6X

Water Resistance MIL-STD (Delta-T) and IPX8 (2 meters, 4 hours) 

Leakage (Immersion) MIL-STD-810 C, D, E, F and G

1 Radio only. To ensure best performance, batteries should be stored at 25 °C, ±5 °C .
2 Submersion tests conducted using more stringent, preheated (Delta-T) method..

3 HazLoc certification requires an operating temperature of -20C to +60C.
4 Measured conductively with >6 satellites visible at a nominal -130 dBm signal strength. Specs provided are 95th percentile values.

DATA SHEET |  APX 8000HXE



For more information, please visit: www.motorolasolutions.com/apx

MIL-STD
MIL-STD 810C MIL-STD 810D MIL-STD 810E MIL-STD 810F MIL-STD 810G

METHOD PROC./CAT. METHOD PROC./CAT. METHOD PROC./CAT. METHOD PROC./CAT. METHOD PROC./CAT.

Low Pressure 500.1 I 500.2 II 500.3 II 500.4 II 500.5 II

High Temperature 501.1 I,II 501.2 I/A1, II/A1 501.3 I/A1, II/A1 501.4 I/Hot, II/Hot 501.5 I/A1, II/A1

Low Temperature 502.1 I 502.2 I/C3, II/C1 502.3 I/C3, II/C1 502.4 I/C3, II/C1 502.5 I/C3, II/C1

Temperature Shock 503.1 I 503.2 I/A1/C3 503.3 I/A1/C3 503.4 I 503.5 I-C

Solar Radiation 505.1 II 505.2 I 505.3 I 505.4 I 505.5 I/A1

Rain 506.1 I,II 506.2 I,II 506.3 I,II 506.4 I,III 506.5 I,III

Humidity 507.1 II 507.2 II 507.3 II 507.4 1 Proc 507.5 II/Aggravated

Salt Fog 509.1 I 509.2 I 509.3 I 509.4 1 Proc 509.5 1 Proc

Blowing Dust 510.1 I 510.2 I 510.3 I 510.4 I 510.5 I

Explosive Atmosphere - - 511.2 I 511.3 I 511.4 I 511.5/6 I

Blowing Sand 1 Proc 1 Proc 510.2 II 510.3 II 510.4 II 510.5 II

Submersion2 512.1 I 512.2 I 512.3 I 512.4 I 512.5 I

Submersion (Salt Water)2 512.1 I 512.2 I 512.3 I 512.4 I 512.5 I

Vibration 514.2 VIII,F, Curve-W 514.3 I/10, II/3 514.4 I/10, III/3 514.5 I/24, II/5 514.6 I/24, II/5

Shock 516.2 I, V 516.3 I, VI 516.4 I, VI 516.5 I, VI 516.6 I, VI

Shock (Drop) 516.2 II 516.2 IV 516.4 IV 516.5 IV 516.6 IV

Motorola Solutions, Inc. 500 West Monroe Street, Chicago, IL 60661 U.S.A.  motorolasolutions.com

MOTOROLA, MOTO, MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS and the Stylized M Logo are trademarks or registered trademarks of Motorola Trademark Holdings, LLC and are used 
under license. All other trademarks are the property of their respective owners. ©2023 Motorola Solutions, Inc. All rights reserved. 08-2023 [EV06]



 

Billing Address:
SUPERSTITION FIRE AND
MEDICAL DISTRICT 
565 N IDAHO RD 
APACHE JUNCTION, AZ 85119 
US 
 
 

 

Quote Date:12/19/2023
Expiration Date:02/17/2024
Quote Created By:
JARED ZYGOWICZ
Sr Account Executive
JARED.ZYGOWICZ@
motorolasolutions.com
480-604-5122

End Customer:
SUPERSTITION FIRE AND MEDICAL
DISTRICT 
Jennifer Burke 
jennifer.burke@sfmd.az.gov 
(602) 694-9950 
 

 

  

Contract:  21069 - STATE OF AZ
 

 

Line #
 

Item Number
 

Description
 

Qty
 

List Price
 

Disc %
 

Sale Price
 

Ext. Sale Price
 

 

 

 

APX™ 8000 Series
 

APX8000XE
      

 

 

1
 

H91TGD9PW5AN
 

APX 8000 ALL BAND
PORTABLE MODEL 1.5
 

10
 

$7,137.52
 

27.0%
 

$5,210.39
 

$52,103.90
 

 

 

1a
 

Q806CB
 

ADD: ASTRO DIGITAL CAI
OPERATION
 

10
 

$567.00
 

27.0%
 

$413.91
 

$4,139.10
 

 

 

1b
 

Q361AN
 

ADD: P25 9600 BAUD
TRUNKING
 

10
 

$330.00
 

27.0%
 

$240.90
 

$2,409.00
 

 

 

1c
 

QA02006AC
 

ENH: APX8000XE RUGGED
RADIO
 

10
 

$880.00
 

27.0%
 

$642.40
 

$6,424.00
 

 

 

1d
 

QA00580AA
 

ADD: TDMA OPERATION
 

10
 

$495.00
 

27.0%
 

$361.35
 

$3,613.50
 

 

 

1e
 

Q887AU
 

ADD: 5Y ESSENTIAL
SERVICE
 

10
 

$306.00
 

0.0%
 

$306.00
 

$3,060.00
 

 

 

1f
 

Q498AU
 

ENH: ASTRO 25 OTAR W/
MULTIKEY
 

10
 

$814.00
 

27.0%
 

$594.22
 

$5,942.20
 

 

 

1g
 

H38BS
 

ADD: SMARTZONE
OPERATION
 

10
 

$1,650.00
 

27.0%
 

$1,204.50
 

$12,045.00
 

 

 

1h
 

Q629AH
 

ENH: AES ENCRYPTION
AND ADP
 

10
 

$523.00
 

27.0%
 

$381.79
 

$3,817.90
 

 

 

 

QUOTE-2460737
(10)APX8000XE

 

 

Any sales transaction following Motorola's quote is based on and subject to the terms and conditions of the valid and executed written contract between Customer and Motorola (the ""Underlying
Agreement"") that authorizes Customer to purchase equipment and/or services or license software (collectively ""Products""). If no Underlying Agreement exists between Motorola and Customer, then
Motorola's Standard Terms of Use and Motorola's Standard Terms and Conditions of Sales and Supply shall govern the purchase of the Products.
 Motorola Solutions, Inc.: 500 West Monroe, United States - 60661 ~ #: 36-1115800  
 

Page 1
 



 

Line #
 

Item Number
 

Description
 

Qty
 

List Price
 

Disc %
 

Sale Price
 

Ext. Sale Price
 

 

 

1i
 

QA01427AG
 

ALT: APX8000/XE HOUSING
GREEN
 

10
 

$28.00
 

27.0%
 

$20.44
 

$204.40
 

 

 

1j
 

QA05509AA
 

DEL: DELETE UHF BAND
 

10
 

-$800.00
 

0.0%
 

-$584.00
 

-$5,840.00
 

 

 

1k
 

QA09007AA
 

ADD: OUT OF THE BOX
WIFI PROVISIONING
 

10
 

$0.00
 

0.0%
 

$0.00
 

$0.00
 

 

 

1l
 

QA09001AB
 

ADD: WIFI CAPABILITY
 

10
 

$330.00
 

27.0%
 

$240.90
 

$2,409.00
 

 

 

1m
 

QA09113AB
 

ADD: BASELINE RELEASE
SW
 

10
 

$0.00
 

0.0%
 

$0.00
 

$0.00
 

 

 

2
 

PMNN4504A
 

BATT IMPRES 2 LIION
UL2054 DIV2 R IP68 3400T
 

10
 

$222.92
 

27.0%
 

$162.73
 

$1,627.30
 

 

 

3
 

NNTN8863A
 

CHARGER, SINGLE-UNIT,
IMPRES 2, 3A, 100-240VAC,
US/NA PLUG
 

10
 

$169.56
 

27.0%
 

$123.78
 

$1,237.80
 

 

 

4
 

PMMN4107C
 

AUDIO ACCESSORY-
REMOTE SPEAKER
MICROPHONE,XE500
REMOTE SPKR MIC
WITHOUT CHANNEL
KNOB, HIGH IMPACT
GREEN
 

10
 

$594.00
 

27.0%
 

$433.62
 

$4,336.20
 

 

 

5
 

Incentive
 

Expiration Date: 01/31/2024
 

1
 

-$2,800.00
 

0.0%
 

-$2,800.00
 

-$2,800.00
 

 

Subtotal
 $94,729.30

 

Estimated Tax
  $8,620.37 

 

Grand Total
 

$103,349.67(USD)
 

 

Notes:

 

 

QUOTE-2460737
(10)APX8000XE

 

 

Any sales transaction following Motorola's quote is based on and subject to the terms and conditions of the valid and executed written contract between Customer and Motorola (the ""Underlying
Agreement"") that authorizes Customer to purchase equipment and/or services or license software (collectively ""Products""). If no Underlying Agreement exists between Motorola and Customer, then
Motorola's Standard Terms of Use and Motorola's Standard Terms and Conditions of Sales and Supply shall govern the purchase of the Products.
 Motorola Solutions, Inc.: 500 West Monroe, United States - 60661 ~ #: 36-1115800  
 

Page 2
 



 

Billing Address:
SUPERSTITION FIRE AND
MEDICAL DISTRICT 
3955 E SUPERSTITION 
APACHE JUNCTION, AZ 85119 
US 
 
 

 

Quote Date:12/19/2023
Expiration Date:03/18/2024
Quote Created By:
JARED ZYGOWICZ
Sr Account Executive
JARED.ZYGOWICZ@
motorolasolutions.com
480-604-5122

End Customer:
SUPERSTITION FIRE AND MEDICAL
DISTRICT 
Jennifer Burke 
jennifer.burke@sfmd.az.gov 
(602) 694-9950 
 

 

  

 

 

Line #
 

Item Number
 

Description
 

Qty
 

List Price
 

Disc %
 

Sale Price
 

Ext. Sale Price
 

 

 

 

APX™ 8000 Series
 

APX8000HXE
      

 

 

1
 

H91TGD9PW4AN
 

APX 8000H ALL BAND
PORTABLE MODEL 1.5
 

10
 

$8,002.80
 

27.0%
 

$5,842.04
 

$58,420.40
 

 

 

1a
 

Q806CB
 

ADD: ASTRO DIGITAL CAI
OPERATION
 

10
 

$567.00
 

27.0%
 

$413.91
 

$4,139.10
 

 

 

1b
 

Q361AN
 

ADD: P25 9600 BAUD
TRUNKING
 

10
 

$330.00
 

27.0%
 

$240.90
 

$2,409.00
 

 

 

1c
 

QA02006AD
 

ENH: APX8000HXE
RUGGED RADIO
 

10
 

$880.00
 

27.0%
 

$642.40
 

$6,424.00
 

 

 

1d
 

QA05509AA
 

DEL: DELETE UHF BAND
 

10
 

-$800.00
 

0.0%
 

-$584.00
 

-$5,840.00
 

 

 

1e
 

Q887AU
 

ADD: 5Y ESSENTIAL
SERVICE
 

10
 

$306.00
 

0.0%
 

$306.00
 

$3,060.00
 

 

 

1f
 

QA09007AA
 

ADD: OUT OF THE BOX
WIFI PROVISIONING
 

10
 

$0.00
 

0.0%
 

$0.00
 

$0.00
 

 

 

1g
 

QA09001AB
 

ADD: WIFI CAPABILITY
 

10
 

$330.00
 

27.0%
 

$240.90
 

$2,409.00
 

 

 

1h
 

Q498AU
 

ENH: ASTRO 25 OTAR W/
MULTIKEY
 

10
 

$814.00
 

27.0%
 

$594.22
 

$5,942.20
 

 

 

1i
 

H38BS
 

ADD: SMARTZONE
OPERATION
 

10
 

$1,650.00
 

27.0%
 

$1,204.50
 

$12,045.00
 

 

 

 

QUOTE-2460757
(10)APX8000HXE

 

 

Any sales transaction following Motorola's quote is based on and subject to the terms and conditions of the valid and executed written contract between Customer and Motorola (the ""Underlying
Agreement"") that authorizes Customer to purchase equipment and/or services or license software (collectively ""Products""). If no Underlying Agreement exists between Motorola and Customer, then
Motorola's Standard Terms of Use and Motorola's Standard Terms and Conditions of Sales and Supply shall govern the purchase of the Products.
 Motorola Solutions, Inc.: 500 West Monroe, United States - 60661 ~ #: 36-1115800  
 

Page 1
 



 

Line #
 

Item Number
 

Description
 

Qty
 

List Price
 

Disc %
 

Sale Price
 

Ext. Sale Price
 

 

 

1j
 

QA09113AB
 

ADD: BASELINE RELEASE
SW
 

10
 

$0.00
 

0.0%
 

$0.00
 

$0.00
 

 

 

1k
 

G996AP
 

ADD: PROGRAMMING
OVER P25 (OTAP)
 

10
 

$110.00
 

27.0%
 

$80.30
 

$803.00
 

 

 

1l
 

Q629AH
 

ENH: AES ENCRYPTION
AND ADP
 

10
 

$523.00
 

27.0%
 

$381.79
 

$3,817.90
 

 

 

1m
 

GA09011AA
 

ADD: THIRD PARTY DATA
MODEM TETHERING
 

10
 

$110.00
 

27.0%
 

$80.30
 

$803.00
 

 

 

1n
 

QA01427AG
 

ALT: APX8000/XE HOUSING
GREEN
 

10
 

$28.00
 

27.0%
 

$20.44
 

$204.40
 

 

 

2
 

PMNN4547A
 

BATT IMPRES 2 LIION
TIA4950 R IP68 3100T
 

10
 

$213.15
 

27.0%
 

$155.60
 

$1,556.00
 

 

 

3
 

Incentive
 

Expiration Date: 01/26/2024
 

1
 

-$2,800.00
 

0.0%
 

-$2,800.00
 

-$2,800.00
 

 

 

4
 

NNTN8863B
 

CHARGER, SINGLE-UNIT,
IMPRES 2, 3A, 100-240VAC,
US/NA/LACR PLUG
 

10
 

$186.50
 

27.0%
 

$136.15
 

$1,361.50
 

 

 

5
 

PMMN4107C
 

AUDIO ACCESSORY-
REMOTE SPEAKER
MICROPHONE,XE500
REMOTE SPKR MIC
WITHOUT CHANNEL
KNOB, HIGH IMPACT
GREEN
 

10
 

$594.00
 

27.0%
 

$433.62
 

$4,336.20
 

 

Subtotal
 $99,090.70

 

Estimated Tax
  $9,017.25 

 

Grand Total
 

$108,107.95(USD)
 

 

Notes:

 

 

QUOTE-2460757
(10)APX8000HXE

 

 

Any sales transaction following Motorola's quote is based on and subject to the terms and conditions of the valid and executed written contract between Customer and Motorola (the ""Underlying
Agreement"") that authorizes Customer to purchase equipment and/or services or license software (collectively ""Products""). If no Underlying Agreement exists between Motorola and Customer, then
Motorola's Standard Terms of Use and Motorola's Standard Terms and Conditions of Sales and Supply shall govern the purchase of the Products.
 Motorola Solutions, Inc.: 500 West Monroe, United States - 60661 ~ #: 36-1115800  
 

Page 2
 



 
Go to Agenda 

Appendix D 
 
    D.  2024 The Wedding Venue Event Firewatch Staffing & Apparatus Standby Agreement 
 
 
Submitted By  
Assistant Chief Richard Mooney 
 
 
Background/Discussion  
The Wedding Venue Event Firewatch Staffing & Apparatus Standby Agreement is still needed because the 
sprinkler and water supply systems are still not operational. The wedding events listed were scheduled 
assuming the fire protection systems would be operational. Instead of canceling and rescheduling the events, 
The Wedding Venue contacted SFMD for their options. If the fire protection systems become operational 
before any of the scheduled events, the Wedding Venue can cancel the standby if they give 48-hour notice to 
SFMD. The schedule for the water system to be operational is now set for mid to late February 2024.  
 
Financial Impact(s)/Budget Line Item  
The contract is a cost recovery system based on our event standby employee rates and apparatus contracted 
rates.  
 
 
Enclosure(s) 
2024 The Wedding Venue Firewatch Staffing & Apparatus Standby Agreement (February 2024) 
 



 

 

Superstition Fire & Medical District 
Serving the Communities of Apache Junction and Gold Canyon since 1955 
 
Phone  |  (480) 982-4440 Website  |  sfmd.az.gov 
 

 

 
   

Administration Office 
565 North Idaho Road 

Apache Junction, AZ 85119 

Regional Training Center 
3700 East 16th Avenue 

Apache Junction, AZ 85119 

Fleet Services 
1455 East 18th Avenue 

Apache Junction, AZ 85119 
   

 

January 17, 2024 
 
Dr. M. Russell Giveans 
The Wedding Venue 
2014 S. Starr Rd. 
Apache Junction, AZ 85119 
Russell.giveans@gmail.com 
1-504-231-4007 
 
 
2024 The Wedding Venue Event Firewatch Staffing & Apparatus Standby Agreement 
 
Mr. Giveans, 
 
This Fire Suppression & Apparatus Standby Agreement represents the cost associated with providing fire 

suppression standby protection to staff a Fire Tender Apparatus for all events scheduled at the Wedding Venue 

until the water supply and sprinkler systems are operational. This joint agreement between the Wedding Venue 

and the Superstition Fire & Medical District is valid for the following dates in 2024: February 2, 4, 9 & 10. This 

agreement provides for two fire suppression personnel and one fire support tender for the purpose of a fire 

standby for scheduled events at the Wedding Venue in Apache Junction. 

 

___________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

The following obligations are agreed upon by both parties as per the execution of this agreement for services: 
 

Fire District‘s Obligations: 

1. Provide two Certified Fire Personnel to staff the fire support tender at The Wedding Venue, 2014 

S. Starr Road, Apache Junction, AZ 85119, for scheduled events at the location.  

2. Provide all necessary fire personnel, fire equipment, EMS jump bag, and water needed for a fire 

response. 

3. Provide communications equipment for contact with Mesa Regional Dispatch Center for the 

purpose of requesting additional resources for fire and medical emergencies at the location. 

 

The Wedding Venue Obligations: 

mailto:Russell.giveans@gmail.com


 

1. Agree to payment for services to staff two fire suppression personnel and the cost of an apparatus 

for a fire standby at the special events located at The Wedding Venue, 2014 S. Starr Road, 

Apache Junction, AZ 85118, for all event dates listed in the agreement per Schedule ‘A’ 

(attached). 

2. Provide a secure and centralized location for the staging of the Support Tender. This location 

shall have direct access in and out of the event grounds to avoid any delays in fire suppression 

activities. 

3. Provide unobstructed access at all times for emergency vehicle traffic into the event. 

4. Provide at least 48-hour notice to SFMD for all event cancelations. The contact person is 

Assistant Chief Richard Mooney (email richard.mooney@sfmd.az.gov and phone number 1-480-

676-8099). Failure to contact SFMD will result in a minimum of 4 hours billed for personnel and 

apparatus to the Wedding Venue. 

5. The agreement may be extended with the Fire Chief's approval. 

 
___________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

1. Pursuant to A.R.S. Section 38-511, the Client may cancel this 
agreement for conflict of interest. 

2. “Nothing herein shall be construed to modify the gross 
negligence standard A.R.S. 48-818.” 

3. The contract will adhere to A.R.S. 38-511. 
 

If parties agree upon all conditions and obligations, the Fire District and Wedding Venue, this document, and 
representative(s) signature(s) shall be considered and accepted as a binding agreement. Affixed signatures and 
receipt of payment must be received in advance of the scheduled event date at our administration office located at 
565 N. Idaho Rd, Apache Junction, AZ, 85119, for this agreement to remain valid.   
 
 
Superstition Fire & Medical District    The Wedding Venue 
        Dr. M. Russell Giveans 
 
 
 
Board Chair: _________________________   Agent: _____________________________ 
 
Printed: _____________________________   Printed: ____________________________ 
 
Board Clerk: _________________________   Co-Agent: __________________________ 
 
Printed: _____________________________   Printed: ____________________________ 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

mailto:richard.mooney@sfmd.az.gov


 

SCHEDULE ‘A’ 
 
Scheduled Event Date & Times 
 
February 2, 2024, 1630-2300 
February 4, 2024, 1630-2300 
February 9, 2024, 1600-2300 
February 10, 2024, 1630-2300 
 
 
Cost is based on two personnel for the total time that the crew is covering the event; it will also include ½ hour 
before the event to allow the crew to check off the apparatus and equipment and ½ hour after the event to return 
equipment and apparatus to its proper station and a ready state. 
 
Personnel & Equipment costs:  
 
1  Certified Firefighter Paramedic: $80.00 per hour    
1 Certified Firefighter EMT: $70.00 per hour   
1           Support Tender Apparatus & Equipment: $125 per hour      
                                                    
SFMD will base the personnel certifications and apparatus; billing will be the actual times working the event.  
The billing cycle will be on a weekly. Billing statements will be generated on Monday after events are completed.                                                                                                 
 
*These costs represent average hourly overtime rates for personnel based on current SFMD overtime rates. These costs can     
  be used to calculate additional resources if needed. 
 
Upon provision of services, the Superstition Fire & Medical District will Invoice the total cost as displayed 
above. The Invoice is payable within 30 days of receipt.   
 
 
 
 


	0.0 January 2024 Cover Page
	0.1 Board Agenda January 2024
	1.0 December 2023 Blurb Financials 1
	1.1 SIGN 2023 December Financial Statements and Bank Rec Sig Page 1
	2.0 January Blurb Service Awards
	3.0 2024 Blurb Call to Public  3
	4.0 2024 Blurb Consent Agenda
	5.0 FY22-23 BLURB Audit Report Presentation January 2024
	5.1  Goes with Audit Report FY2223 SF 2023 Special District Annual Report - 121823
	5.2  INSIGHT - Reporting and highlights
	6.0 Blurb 24-25 Budget Planning Calendar
	7.0 Reports Blurb
	8.0 New Business & Future Agenda Items
	9.0 Announcements & Signing
	10.0 Adjourn
	Appendix A Blurb 2023-12-20  Board Minutes
	Appendix A.1 SIGN Board Minutes 2023-12-20
	Governing Board Meeting Minutes
	THIS MEETING WAS OPEN TO THE GENERAL PUBLIC AND BEGAN AT 5:30 PM.


	Appendix B Blurb 2023-12-20 Executive Session
	Appendix C Blurb - Portable Radio Order
	Appendix C.1_ 8000hxe_data_sheet
	Appendix C.2 QUOTE-2460737-1(10)APX8000XE
	Appendix C.3QUOTE-2460757-2(10)APX8000HXE
	Appendix D Blurb Wedding Venue Staffing Agreement for February 2024
	Appendix D.1 SIGN Wedding Venue Fire Stand By Contract for February 2024

